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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 10:13 AM
To: Wise, John; Holston, William; Kichline, Michelle
Cc: Pelton, David
Subject: FW: OAR - Request For Additional Information For The Review Of The Davis-Besse Nuclear 

Power Station (TAC No. ME4640)
Attachments: ML11189A043.pdf

Your DB RAIs just went out. 
 

From: Freeman, Stanley  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:56 AM 
To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
Cc: Figueroa, Sandra; Morey, Dennis; RidsNrrDlr Resource; RidsNrrDlrRapb Resource; RidsNrrDlrRarb Resource; 
RidsNrrDlrRasb Resource; RidsNrrDlrRerb Resource; RidsNrrDlrRpb1 Resource; RidsNrrDlrRpb2 Resource; RidsNrrDlrRpob 
Resource; RidsNrrDciCvib Resource; RidsNrrDciCsgb Resource; RidsNrrDciCpnb Resource; RidsNrrDraAfpb Resource; 
RidsNrrDraApla Resource; RidsNrrDeEmcb Resource; RidsNrrDeEeeb Resource; RidsNrrDssSrxb Resource; 
RidsNrrDssSbpb Resource; RidsNrrDssScvb Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource; Cooper, Paula; Harris, Brian; 
Mahoney, Michael 
Subject: OAR - Request For Additional Information For The Review Of The Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station (TAC No. 
ME4640) 
 
Enclosed is the electronic distribution of letter: 
 
DATE:  July 12, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:  REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR  

         THE REVIEW OF THE DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR POWER  
         STATION (TAC NO. ME4640) 

 
TO:  Barry S. Allen 
 
FROM:  Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus 
 
ADAMS Accession No.:  ML11189A043 
 
 
 
 
 
Stan 
Stanley Z. Freeman II 
Branch Secretary 
Stanley.Freeman@nrc.gov 
301-415-3169 
301-415-2300 Fax 
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